SCAWBY PARISH COUNCIL NOTICE OF A MEETING OF SCAWBY PARISH COUNCIL

Dear Sir/Madam,

I hereby give you notice that a meeting of Scawby Parish Council will be held in the Village Hall on Wednesday 7th September 2016 at 7pm.

Date: 30th August 2016 *K E Pickering* Clerk to the Parish Council.

To: Each member of Scawby Parish Council.

Ridge Ward Members, North Lincolnshire Council. Parish Notice Boards

Welcome to representatives from Demeter House School to inform the parish council of their plans for The Grove, Scawby.

There is an opportunity for any members of the public present to make comments and representations for 15 minutes, prior to the commencement of the Parish Council meeting.

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies for absence
- 2. Declaration of Interest on any agenda item
- 3. Adoption of minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 3rd August 2016
- 4. Matters arising from the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 3rd August 2016.
 - i. Straw litter Scawby Brook any progress to report.
 - ii. To advise that an application has been made to the grantscape community fund.
- 5. Planning Applications received:

Opportunity for one person from each side to state within 3 minutes **objections/support of contested applications.**

- a) Application PA/2016/1168 Listed building consent to replace the existing suspended timber floor with a solid concrete floor – Maltkiln Cottage, Scawby Road, Scawby Brook.
- b) Application PA/2016/1334 Application under the overhead lines (exemption) regulations 2009 to erect aerial bunched conductor various locations, Scawby Brook.
- c) Application PA/2016/1345 Planning permission to carry out extensions including an increase in roof height to provide first floor accommodation Olcote, Station Road, Sturton.
- d) Licensing Act 2003 Application for a premises Licence Lincolnshire Co-operative Ltd, West Street, Scawby consultation period ends 14th September 2016.
- e) Construction Traffic Management plan relating to the centrica power station with the request to remove the parish councils objection to this planning application.

- 6. To receive reports from Parish Councillors/Clerk who have attended meetings, representing Scawby Parish Council.
- 7. **Correspondence** circulated list and items received too late for circulation.

8. Finance:

- i. Accounts for payment and details of income received see attached sheet.
- ii. To consider the financial statement and note any variances
- iii. Village signs— to consider the quotations from P J Wray:(if available at meeting)
 - a) Refurbish the village signs as required
 - b) Install all signs.
- iv. Scawby Guides to give consideration to a request for a donation towards the rent of a room at the school for guiding activities £280. Financial accounts have been requested.

9. Police Matters:

i) New Police matters

10. North Lincolnshire Council Highways Matters

- i) To receive reports from Ridge Ward Councillors
- ii) Ornamental verges parking restrictions to receive suggestions for which verges should be included within this pilot scheme.
- iii) Review of Action List urgent matters only.
- iv) New highways matters

11. Playing Field and Village Matters

- i. Health and Safety incidents at the playing fields and pavilion:
- ii. Pavilion Improvements to give consideration to essential drainage works required at the pavilion.
- iii. To give consideration to the removal of tree stump on the corner of Mill Croft and the Rookery $\pounds 90.00$ +vat
- iv. Permanent power supply to village green to report any progress made.
- v. War memorial planning update.
- vi. Best Kept Front Garden Competition report.
- vii. Village sign on Kirton Road, Greetwell (left hand side towards Greetwell, North side, near 40mph sign) request from resident to reposition the sign either closer to the hedge or to the other side of the road as visibility is impaired exiting their property due to grass growth report from Cllr R T Matthews.
- viii. Any new village matters.

12. Items for Parish Newsletter/Website

- 13. Agenda items for next months meeting.
- 14. Date of next meeting Wednesday 5th October 2016.